Repuklic of the Philippines '

Tepartment of Education
REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BOHOL

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

TO: Evelyn H. Codilla -SPED, MG, ALS Focal
Zelda Maratas — Principal Loon So. District

L]
Re: ADDITIONAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND (SEF) TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP
(TWG) MEMBERS FROM SDO BOHOL

From: BIANITO A. DAGATAN EdD, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent

Date: December 27, 2022

1. Provincial Government of Bohol SEF provides the source of funds for the annual
budgetary needs for the operation and maintenance of public schools within the
province, city, or municipality, thus, SDO Bohol assigned TWG to look into its
procurement of Teaching-Learning materials specifications appropriate for the
kind of learners assigned thereto.

2. In this connection, this office added 2 members of the TWG;

1. Evelyn H. Codilla, SDO SPED,MG and ALS Focal person
2. Zelda Maratas, Principal, Loon South Central Elementary School

3.Please be guided accordingly.

BIANITO/A. DAGATAN EdD, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent

Behold...
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